
Mona, Ernie@Waterboards

From: Mona, Ernie@Waterboards
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:05 AM
To: 'Glen Hansen'; Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards; Diane Kindermann Henderson; 

bbarringer@mblaw.com; agodwin@MRGB.ORG; bparis@olaughlinparis.com; 
anna.brathwaite@mid.org; lwood@olaughlinparis.com; red@eslawfirm.com; 
jonathan.knapp@sfgov.org

Cc: Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards; Prager, John@Waterboards; Weaver, 
Nathan@Waterboards; Buckman, Michael@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Fahey ACL/CDO Hearing
Attachments: fahay_pt_motiontostrikelimine011316.pdf

Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
On January 13, 2016, the Prosecution Team submitted the attached and now posted Motion to Strike and Motion in 
Limine.  G. Scott Fahey and Sugar Pine Spring Water, LP, and any other parties, may submit a response to the 
Motions.  Please limit responses to no more than ten pages in length.  The following deadline for submittal of a response 
has been set by the Hearing Officers:  5:00 p.m. (COB), Wednesday, January 20, 2016.  
 
See the Project Website for posted information. 
 
If you have any question regarding this email, please contact me. Thank you 
 
Ernest Mona 
State Water Resources Control Board  
Division of Water Rights 
Hearings and Special Programs Section 
(916) 341-5359 




